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St. Philip’s Episcopal Church, 502 N. 9th St.,
Muskogee, 13000943

TENNESSEE

Fentress County

Beaty, James, General Merchandise Store,
5004 Alvin York Hwy., Grimsely,
13000947

Hamblen County

Crockett Tavern Museum, 2002 Morningside
Dr., Morristown, 13000948

Knox County

Westmoreland Water Wheel and Gatepost,
Jct. of Sherwood Dr. & Westland Ave.,
Knoxville, 13000949

Loudon County

Greenback Depot, 6736 Morganton Rd.,
Greenback, 13000950

McMinn County

Helm, M.A., House, 149 Ralph Layman Rd.,
Riceville, 13000951

Morgan County

Wartburg Presbyterian Church, 205 S.
Kingston St., Wartburg, 13000952

Sevier County

Rocky Springs Presbyterian Church, 2656
Boyds Creek Hwy., Sevierville, 13000953

Shelby County

Sears, Roebuck and Company Catalog

Distribution Center and Retail Store, 495 N.

Watkins St., Memphis, 13000954
WEST VIRGINIA

Boone County

Whitesville School, 37949 Coal River Rd.,
Whitesville, 13000955

WISCONSIN

Milwaukee County

Milwaukee Paper Box Company, 1560 W.
Pierce St., Milwaukee, 13000956

A request for removal has been made
for the following resources:

MAINE

Aroostook County

Corriveau Mill, U.S. 1, S side, 0.3 mi. SW.
of jct. with Paridis Rd., Upper Frenchville,
94001246

Elmbrook Farm Barn, Parson’s Rd., Presque
Isle, 86000072

Smith Bridge, Lowery Rd. at jct. with
Foxcroft Rd., across the Meduxnekeag R.,
Houlton, 93000202

Violette House, 464 Main St., Van Buren,
76000088

Hancock County

Waldo-Hancock Bridge, US 1, Verona,
85001267

NEW YORK

Broome County

New York State Inebriate Asylum, 425
Robinson St., Binghamton, 96000814

TENNESSEE

Montgomery County

Ringgold Mill Complex, NW. of Clarksville
on Mill Rd., Clarksville, 80003851

[FR Doc. 2013-28172 Filed 11-22-13; 8:45 am]
BILLING CODE 4310-70-P

INTERNATIONAL TRADE
COMMISSION

[Investigation No. 337-TA-864]

Certain Mobile Handset Devices and
Related Touch Keyboard Software;
Commission Determination Not To
Review an Initial Determination
Terminating the Investigation;
Termination of the Investigation

AGENCY: U.S. International Trade
Commission.

ACTION: Notice.

SUMMARY: Notice is hereby given that
the U.S. International Trade
Commission has determined not to
review the administrative law judge’s
(“/ALJ”) initial determination (“ID"’)
(Order No. 22) granting a joint motion
to terminate the investigation based on
settlement.

FOR FURTHER INFORMATION CONTACT:
Amanda Pitcher Fisherow, Office of the
General Counsel, U.S. International
Trade Commission, 500 E Street SW.,
Washington, DC 20436, telephone (202)
205-2737. Copies of non-confidential
documents filed in connection with this
investigation are or will be available for
inspection during official business
hours (8:45 a.m. to 5:15 p.m.) in the
Office of the Secretary, U.S.
International Trade Commission, 500 E
Street SW., Washington, DC 20436,
telephone (202) 205—2000. General
information concerning the Commission
may also be obtained by accessing its
Internet server at http://www.usitc.gov.
The public record for this investigation
may be viewed on the Commission’s
electronic docket (EDIS) at http://
edis.usitc.gov. Hearing-impaired
persons are advised that information on
this matter can be obtained by
contacting the Commission’s TDD
terminal on (202) 205—4737.

SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION: The
Commission instituted this investigation
on January 31, 2013, based on a
complaint filed by Nuance
Communications, Inc. (“Nuance”) of
Burlington, Massachusetts; Swype, Inc.
(“Swype”); Tegic Communications, Inc.
(“Tegic”); and ZI Corporation of
Canada, Inc., all of Burlington,
Massachusetts, alleging violations of
section 337 of the Tariff Act of 1930 (19

U.S.C. §1337) by reason of infringement
of certain claims of U.S. Patent Nos.
7,750,891, 7,453,439; 7,098,896;
7,075,520; and 6,286,064. The notice of
investigation named Shanghai
HanXiang (CooTek) Information
Technology Co., Ltd. of Shanghai, China
and Personal Communications Devices,
LLC (“PCD”) of Hauppauge, New York
as respondents. PCD has been
terminated from the investigation.

On October 21, 2013, complainants
Nuance, Swype, and Tegic and
respondent CooTek filed a joint motion
to terminate the investigation based on
settlement. On October 22, 2013, the
Office of Unfair Import Investigations
filed a response supporting the motion.

On October 23, 2013, the AL]J issued
an ID granting the motion. The ALJ
noted that complainants represented
that there were no agreements, written
or oral, express or implied between the
parties concerning the subject matter of
the investigation. The motion also
included both confidential and non-
confidential versions of the settlement
agreement. The ALJ further found that
termination of the investigation is in the
public interest. No petitions for review
were filed.

The Commission has determined not
to review the subject ID. The
investigation is terminated.

The authority for the Commission’s
determination is contained in section
337 of the Tariff Act of 1930, as
amended (19 U.S.C. §1337), and in
section 210.42 of the Commission’s
Rules of Practice and Procedure (19 CFR
§210.42).

By order of the Commission.

Issued: November 20, 2013.

Lisa R. Barton,

Acting Secretary to the Commission.

[FR Doc. 201328206 Filed 11-22-13; 8:45 am]
BILLING CODE 7020-02-P

INTERNATIONAL TRADE
COMMISSION

[USITC SE-13-032]

Government in the Sunshine Act
Meeting Notice

AGENCY HOLDING THE MEETING: United
States International Trade Commission.
TIME AND DATE: December 2, 2013 at
11:30 a.m.

PLACE: Room 101, 500 E Street SW.,
Washington, DC 20436, Telephone:
(202) 205-2000.

STATUS: Open to the public.

MATTERS TO BE CONSIDERED:

1. Agendas for future meetings: None
2. Minutes
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